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TO: Board of Supervisors 
FROM: Civil Service Commission Sheila Federman, Chair 
 Human Resources  Joseph Pisano, Employee Relations Manager 

568-2839 
SUBJECT:   Annual Report of the Civil Service Commission 
 

County Counsel Concurrence  Auditor-Controller Concurrence  
As to form: N/A  As to form: N/A     
Other Concurrence:  N/A   
As to form:   
 

Recommended Actions:  
That the Board of Supervisors receive and file the Annual Report of the Civil Service 
Commission for Fiscal Year 2010 – 2011. 
 

Background:  
This report is submitted in accordance with Civil Service Rule 202c and reflects the hearings 
and investigations conducted this year.    
 
Attachments:  

Annual Report, 2010 – 2011 (Attendance and Expenditures) 
Hearings (Appeals), Discrimination Complaints and Investigations 
Civil Service Rule Revisions (Summary of Activities) 
Authored by:  Shen Rajan, Commission Secretary 
cc:   
Civil Service Commissioners 
Department Heads 
Recognized Employee Organizations 


